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SWIDLER BERLIN SHEREFF FRIEDMAN, LLP

3000 K STREET, NW, SUITE 300
WASHINGTON, DC 20007-5116
TELEPHONE (202) 424-7500

. o NEW YORK OFFICE
PACSIMILE (202) 424.7643 S

Jores R. FERGUSON www 5\:'11.)1_3\ weon 919 THIRD AVENUE

DmRECT Di1alL (202) 424-7505 ’ o NEW YORrk, NY 10022-9998

IRFERGUSON @S TLAW.COM (212) 758-9500 FAX (212) 758-9526

November 3, 1999

V1A FACSIMILE

Ms. Nicole Billmyre

Senior Case Manager

Amencan Arbitration Association
13455 Noel Road

1750 Galleria Tower

Dallas, TX 75240

Dear Ms. Billmyre:

Re: Reliant Enerey Power Generation, Inc_ et al. v. California Independent System
Operator Corp., et al.. Casc No. 71 198 00295 99.

In his lctter of November 1, 1999, Mr. Eagan, counsel for Reliant, takes the position that
the six months within which an arbitration decision must be 1ssued began to run with the
sclection of Ms. Hargis. This asscrtion cannot be supported. Whtle the parties initially agreed
upon the selection of Ms. Hargis, her disclosure statement raised 1ssues that negated her
appointment. Since Ms. Hargis was not actually appointed, the six month period did not begin to
run and, indeed, has not yet begun to run..

Sincerel

John R. Fergfis

98116/bl
15214.0032

cc: Attached Service List
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that a copy of the foregoing letter to Ms. Billmyre dated Novemer 3,
1999, was transmitted on this 3" day of November 1999, by Telecopy only, as indicated on the
attached facsimile cover sheet.
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TELECOPIER TRANSMITTAL

TO: Fax #
Beth Emery 916-608-7296
Stephen Morrison 916-608-7296
TOTAL PAGES: "7Z (including cover page) FILE #99116/15214.0032
FROM: John R. Ferguson (202) 424-7505 DATE: November 3, 1999

If there is any problem with this transmission, contact Bev at (202) 424-7580.

ADDITIONAL MESSAGE:

Re: File No. 71 198 00295 99

The information containgad i this Communeation is conlidential, iy be allurney Glient privileged, may congtitie Inside 1ntormanon, ond ts
intended only for the use of the addressee. Unauthorized use, disclosure, or copying w stnctly prohibited and may be unlawtul, 1f you have|
received this communication in error, plesse imimediately notify us. Thank you very much.
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FROM: John R. Ferguson (202) 424-7505

DATE: November 3, 1999

If there is any problem with this transmission, contact Bev at (202) 424-7580.

ADDITIONAL MESSAGE:

Re: File No. 71 198 00295 99

The information contained in this communication is confidential, may be attorney-client privileged, may constitute
{nside information, and s mtended only for the use of the addressee. Unauthorized use, disclosure, or copying is
strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in ervor, please immediately
notify us. Thank you very much.
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